
 
 
From: Music Service <Music.Service@merthyr.gov.uk> 
Sent: 22 September 2021 19:47 
Cc: Jones, Sarah (Education) <Sarah.Jones@merthyr.gov.uk> 
Subject: Merthyr Tydfil Youth Music Autumn Term 2021  
  
Hello MTYM members, parents and carers 
We hope you are all staying safe and well.  
  
As you are aware, we had hoped to resume weekly face to face rehearsals for all Merthyr Tydfil Youth Music 
groups this term, but unfortunately, we have been advised to delay restarting our face to face rehearsals until 
at least October half-term, when we will review the situation. We will keep in touch with you regularly via 
email, but if you would prefer to be removed from this mailing list, please let me know by email 
(sarah.jones@merthyr.gov.uk) or text (07712 234036).  
  
Stay safe. 
Best wishes 
Mrs J and the MTYM staff 
 
 
From: Jones, Sarah (Education) <Sarah.Jones@merthyr.gov.uk>  
Sent: 05 November 2021 11:33 
Cc: Music Service <Music.Service@merthyr.gov.uk> 
Subject: Merthyr Tydfil Youth Music November Newsletter [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 
 
Hello MTYM members, parents and carers 
 
We hope you are all staying safe and well.  
 
Following a review, we are planning to resume face-to-face weekly rehearsals in January 2022 . As promised 
last month, we will keep in touch with you regularly via email.  
 
We have been looking at the BBC Ten Pieces and will use some of these for our new repertoire in 2022. So far, 
we have chosen the 3 pieces listed below; the links will take you to the BBC Ten Pieces website where you can 
find all sorts of interesting information about the pieces and even download parts to practice at home and in 
lessons with your instrumental tutors.  If you would prefer a paper copy, please let us know and we will get 
copies to you as soon as possible.  
 
Delia Derbyshire – Doctor Who Theme (original theme by Ron Grainer) https://www.bbc.co.uk/teach/ten-
pieces/classical-music-delia-derbyshire-doctor-who-theme/zfh792p 
Grażyna Bacewicz – Overture https://www.bbc.co.uk/teach/ten-pieces/classical-music-grazyna-bacewicz-
overture/zf2k382 
Modest Mussorgsky - A Night on the Bare Mountain https://www.bbc.co.uk/teach/ten-pieces/primary-music-
ks2-mussorgsky-night-on-bare-mountain/zvw2t39 
 
If you would prefer to be removed from the MTYM mailing list, please let me know by email 
(sarah.jones@merthyr.gov.uk) or text (07712 234036).  
 
Take care everyone. 
 
Best wishes 
Mrs J and the MTYM staff 
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